

# CALIFORNIA MONZA SERIES

## GOOD TIMES\*AMERICAN\*BAYLANDS\*TRIVALLEY

### 2010 BYLAWS

---

1. Good Times QMA will host and promote the California Monza Series. Good Times QMA will still offer races to clubs in Regions 10 & 11.
2. Annual Meeting will be held before the end of January.
3. Good Times QMA will hold two committee positions in addition to the position of Chairman. Each host club will have two (2) committee appointed as Monza Board Members. Each member will have one (1) vote. Each Host Club President will be appointed Monza Committee position. The second committee member of each host club will be appointed by the Monza series. The Monza series will take recommendations from Host Club Presidents. To be eligible to be a committee member you must have run the series the prior season. The Secretary and Treasurer positions can come within the Monza Committee or be elected from outside the committee. Nominations for these positions need to be given to the Board by the last leg of the Monza Series. Series Tech Director will have spot on Monza Board.
4. All Non-Host clubs may have two Representatives attend the Annual Monza meeting and may have one (1) vote on racing changes only.
5. All Host Clubs MUST have two Monza Board Members at all Monza races. The Monza Chairman must be notified of a proxy that will be used in the absence of a Monza Board Member, in case of emergency. If you don't have two representatives present, you forfeit all rights for the next years Monza. The Track Director, Tower Director, and Flagging Director of the Host Club will be present at the Saturday morning Monza Meeting.
6. Meetings may take place after the Practice Set and Qualifying at the discretion of the Monza Chairman.
7. Six Monza Committee Members constitute a quorum. If not in attendance, you lose your voting privileges.

8. The Monza Chairman may select a Co-Chairman from the Monza Board if needed.
9. All Host Clubs must have the same approved site for the next racing season. If the site has or will change, a layout must be presented to the Monza Chairman for the initial approval before the Annual Meeting.
  - A. If the Chairman accepts approval, the Host Club will present the layout to the Committee for final approval.
  - B. If the Chairman does not accept approval, the Host Club may appeal to the Committee the reason(s) why the layout was not accepted. If the appeal is accepted by the Committee, the Host Club will be able to present the layout, at which time the Committee will vote to accept or reject the layout.
  - C. If the Chairman rejects the Host club's layout or the Committee rejected the appeal, or if the Club has not submitted a new layout by the Annual Meeting, the Host position will be bid from any club not already a Host Club. This includes the clubs that have lost their status.
10. If a Club is unable to Host the Monza on its approved track, the Monza Board may select an alternate site.
11. All Rule Change Proposals are to be made at the Annual Meeting.
12. All Host Clubs shall honor all QMA and Monza rules for their Monza race. Any rule(s) not covered by Monza rules will refer to the QMA Rulebook.
13. A Host club may not run a race of any sort during any of the Monza dates. An infraction of this rule will result in disqualification as a Monza Host Club.
14. The Host Club for each leg of the Monza Series is responsible to meet all Monza requirements including but not limited to information, paperwork, etc. fourteen (14) days prior to the opening leg. Each Host club will contribute 50% of the entry money to the Monza series at or before the deadline set. Any excess or deficit money amounts in Monza Series Account at season's end will be shared equally by each host leg as specified in Monza Series sanction agreement. Current Monza Rules and Bylaws will be sent to all Host Club Secretaries for them to copy and provide for their leg of the Monza.
15. In case of a tie vote, the Monza Chairman will have the deciding vote.

**16.** The Monza Committee may override a local decision and has final responsibility for conducting all Monza races, under the direction of the regional Directors.

**17.** Monza Chairman shall not be Club Representative.

Revised 3/01/09